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From: David Guy <dguy@norcalwater.org>


Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:32 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: RE: Shasta RPA actions adjustments


Garwin – thanks for reaching out…Let me suggest an initial group of managers: Lewis Bair (RD 108), Thad Bettner (GCID),


Mike Battles (ACID), Max Sakato (Sutter Mutual), Andy Duffey (Meridian) and Marc Van Camp (MBK). I am happy to help


with scheduling etc. if you like. I hope this helps. Thank you.


David J. Guy

President

Northern California Water Association

(916) 442-8333


From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal [mailto:garwin.yip@noaa.gov]


Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 8:53 AM


To: David Guy <dguy@norcalwater.org>


Subject: Shasta RPA actions adjustments


David,


NMFS would like to meet with the SRS Contractors regarding Reclamation's and our effort to adjust the Shasta


RPA actions. We're shooting for the first week of October for the first meeting. Please send over names of


whoever you think should be at the meeting on your side, and also a single point of contact for scheduling the


meeting(s).


Thanks.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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